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May 3, 2018

VIA COURIER, RESS and EMAIL

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Upper Canada Transmission, Inc. (“UTC” or “NextBridge”)
Ontario Energy Board (“OEB” or “Board”) File EB-2017-0182/EB-2017-0194
New East-West Tie Line Project
Filing of Unredacted Documents in response to Procedural Order No. 3

On April 27, 2018, the OEB issued Procedural Order No. 3, requiring that specific
portions of documents filed as confidential in response to Board Staff Interrogatory #7
be filed on the public record. The OEB also required NextBridge to file a more

detailed project schedule that includes the key activities, key milestones, critical path for
the Project and the amount of schedule contingency (detailed Project Schedule).

With this letter, NextBridge is filing electronic and paper copies of the specified
documents with the previous redactions removed as directed by the OEB.

The specific documents being filed are as follows:

1. Document titled “I.B.NextBridge.STAFF.7_Attachment 3, Pages 1-74 of 176
UPDATED version of EPC Agreement (redactions removed at pages 13, 26, 47
and 57)”

This document is the “Engineering, Procurement and Construction Agreement for
Transmission Facilities” previously filed as part of Attachment 3 to the response
to Board Staff Interrogatory #7. As directed, the redactions previously found at
the following references have been removed:

¢ Atrticle I: Definitions, Section 1.1: Definitions, Page 6

e Atrticle II: Retention of Contractor; Contractor Responsibilities, Section:
2.6.1, Page 19

e Atrticle VII: Warranties, Section 7.1.1 (c), Page 40

e Article XI: Limitations of Liability, Sections 11.2 and 11.3, Page 50
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2. Document titled “I.B.NextBridge.STAFF.7_Attachment 2- Page 323 of 406 -
UNREDACTED version of Exhibit C-1 - Project Schedule Rev 3-08-16"

This document is the Project Schedule that was included as Exhibit C-1 to the
Request for Proposals package filed as part of Attachment 2 to the response to
Board Staff Interrogatory #7. As directed, the redactions previously found on that
page have been removed.

3. Document titled “NextBridge Detailed Schedule in Response to Procedural Order
No. 3 (May 3, 2018)".

As directed, this document has been prepared by NextBridge to set out the
detailed project schedule that includes the key activities, key milestones, critical
path for the Project and the amount of schedule contingency.

Yours truly,

(Original Signed)

Krista Hughes

Senior Legal Counsel
Enbridge Employee Services Canada Inc.
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